
Democratic Services Section
Chief Executive’s Department
Belfast City Council
City Hall
Belfast 
BT1 5GS

9th May, 2018

MEETING OF LICENSING COMMITTEE

Dear Alderman/Councillor,

The above-named Committee will meet in the Lavery Room - City Hall on Wednesday, 
16th May, 2018 at 5.00 p.m., for the transaction of the business noted below.

You are requested to attend.

Yours faithfully,

SUZANNE WYLIE

Chief Executive

AGENDA:

1. Routine Matters  

(a) Apologies  

(b) Minutes  

(c) Declarations of Interest  

2. Delegated Matters  

(a) Licences Issued Under Delegated Authority  (Pages 1 - 4)

(b) Review of Stationary Street Trading Licences – Fountain Lane and Fountain 
Street  (Pages 5 - 8)



- 2 -



LICENSING COMMITTEE

Subject: Licences Issued Under Delegated Authority

Date: 16th May, 2018

Reporting Officer: Stephen Hewitt, Building Control Manager, ext. 2435

Contact Officer: James Cunningham, Regulatory Services Manager, ext 3375

Restricted Reports

Is this report restricted? Yes No

If Yes, when will the report become unrestricted?                                               

After Committee Decision
After Council Decision
Some time in the future
Never

Call-in

Is the decision eligible for Call-in?                                                 Yes No

1.0 Purpose of Report/Summary of Main Issues

1.1 Under the Scheme of Delegation, the Director of Planning and Building Control is responsible 
for exercising all powers in relation to the issue, but not refusal, of permits and licences, 
excluding provisions relating to the issue of Entertainments Licences where adverse 
representations have been made. Those applications which were dealt with under the Scheme 
are listed below.

2.0 Recommendation

2.1 The Committee is requested to note the list of licences which have been issued under the 
Scheme of Delegation.

X

X



3.0 Main Report

3.1

Key Issues

Under the terms of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) (Northern Ireland) Order 
1985, the following Entertainments Licences were issued since your last meeting:

Premises and Location Type of 
Application Hours Licensed Applicant

QE1 Snooker Club, 
32-46 Castlereagh Road, 
Belfast BT5 5FB

Renewal Sun - Sat: 00.00 - 00.00 Mr. Alex Rainey

Andersonstown Social 
Club, 8e South Link, 
Belfast, BT11 8GX

Renewal Sun: 12.30 - 22.00  
Mon - Sat: 11.30 - 23.00

Mr. Gerard 
Hawkins

QUB, Elmwood Hall at 
Queens, 89 University 
Road, Belfast BT7 1NF

Renewal
Sun: 08.00 - 23.00  

Mon - Fri: 08.00 - 01.00  
Sat: 08.00 - 00.00

Mr. James O'Kane

Katy Dalys, Limelight, 
and Limelight 2, 
17-21 Ormeau Avenue, 
Belfast BT2 8HD

Renewal Sun: 12.30 - 03.00  
Mon - Sat: 11.30 - 03.00

Mr. Philip 
Donaldson, 

The Limelight 
Belfast Ltd.

St Annes Square, 
Belfast.

Grant
(outdoor) Sun - Sat: 11.30 - 23.00 Mr. John Scott

St Anne's Cathedral, 
Donegall Street, 
Belfast BT1 2HB

Grant Sun: 12.30 - 00.00  
Mon - Sat: 10.00 - 01.00 Ms. Holly Wilson

Stormont Presbyterian 
Church, 618 Upper 
Newtownards Road, 
Belfast BT4 3HH

Renewal Mon - Fri: 08.00 - 01.00  
Sat: 08.00 - 00.00 Ms. Frona Clarke

Casement Social Club 
Casement Park, 
88-100 Andersonstown 
Road, 
Belfast BT11 9BX

Renewal Sun: 12.30 - 22.00  
Mon - Sat: 11.30 - 23.00 Ms. Maria Toner

Cumann Na Meirleach 
Poblachtach Eire, 
537 Falls Road, 
Belfast BT11 9AB

Renewal Sun: 12.30 - 22.00  
Mon - Sat: 11.30 - 23.00 Mr. John Bradley

Chelsea Wine Bar, 
346 Lisburn Road, 
Belfast BT9 6GH

Renewal Sun: 12.30 - 00.00  
Mon - Sat: 11.30 - 01.00

Mr. Robert Davis, 
Wine Inns Ltd

Fourteen Tomb Street, 
10-14 Tomb Street, 
Belfast BT1 3AS

Renewal 
(outdoor)

Sun: 12.30 - 03.00  
Mon - Sat: 11.30 - 03.00

Mr. Ian Killen, 
Energizinn Ltd.

Fourteen Tomb Street, 
10-14 Tomb Street, 
Belfast BT1 3AS

Renewal 
(indoor)

Sun: 12.30 - 03.00  
Mon - Sat: 11.30 - 03.00

Mr. Patrick Fegan, 
Energizinn Limited

Filthy McNastys , 
41-45 Dublin Road, 
Belfast, BT2 7HD

Renewal 
(outdoor)

Sun: 12.30 - 00.00  
Mon - Sat: 11.30 - 01.00

Mr. P. Langsford, 
Bachus Inns Ltd.



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

Under the terms of the Betting, Gaming, Lotteries and Amusements (Northern Ireland) Order 
1985, there were no Amusement Permits issued since your last meeting.

Under the terms of the Street Trading Act (Northern Ireland) 2001, the following Street Trading 
Licences were issued since your last meeting:

Financial and Resource Implications

None

Equality or Good Relations Implications

There are no equality and good relations issues.

Filthy McNastys , 41-45 
Dublin Road, Belfast, 
BT2 7HD

Renewal 
(indoor)

Sun: 12.30 - 02.00  
Mon - Sat: 11.30 - 02.00

Mr. P. Langsford, 
Bachus Inns Ltd.

Premises and 
Location

Type of 
Application Commodity Hours Licensed Applicant

Donegall Square 
North at front of City 
Hall

Stationary
Ice cream and 
non-alcoholic 

beverages

Sun – Sat:  
09.00 – 21:00

Miss Bronagh 
Stitt

Andersonstown, 
Ladybrook, Suffolk 
and Turf Lodge

Mobile Ice cream Sun – Sat:  
11.00 – 19.00

Mr. Colm 
Ormsby

Apollo Road Stationary
Hot food and 
non-alcoholic 

beverages

Mon – Fri: 
09.00 – 16.30

Mr. Russell 
McGivern

Festival of Fools 
event at Writer’s 
Square

Temporary

Confectionery, 
pastries, non-

alcoholic 
beverages and 

waffles

5th-7th May 2018, 
12.30 – 18.00

Miss Georgia 
Simpson, 

Belfast 
Community 

Circus School

4.0 Documents Attached

None





LICENSING COMMITTEE

Subject:
Review of Stationary Street Trading Licences – Fountain Lane and 
Fountain Street

Date: 16th May 2018

Reporting Officer: Stephen Hewitt, Building Control Manager, ext. 2435

Contact Officer: James Cunningham, Regulatory Services Manager, ext 3375

Restricted Reports

Is this report restricted? Yes No

If Yes, when will the report become unrestricted?                                               

After Committee Decision
After Council Decision
Some time in the future
Never

Call-in

Is the decision eligible for Call-in?                                                 Yes No

1.0 Purpose of Report/Summary of Main Issues

1.1 To consider initiating the process to revoke two Stationary Street Trading Licences held by 
Mr. Joseph Kerr for the non-payment of licence fees and failure to use the Street Trading 
Licences to a reasonable extent.

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 The Committee is requested to decide whether: 

1.  it is minded to revoke Mr Kerr’s Licences as he has, without reasonable explanation, 
failed to pay any fees or charges due to the Council and, without reasonable excuse, 
failed to avail himself to a reasonable extent of his licence, and if so, 

2.  to agree to consider the revocation of the Licences at a future meeting,  to which Mr 
Kerr would be invited to make representation regarding his failure to pay the fees 
due and non-use of his Licences.

X

X



3.0 Main Report

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

3.12

Key Issues

Mr. Joseph Kerr holds two Stationary Street Trading Licences, which allow him to trade from 
Monday to Sunday. The Licences are as follows: 

1. Fountain Lane (45ft from its junction with Donegall Place)

For the sale of confectionery, toys, clothing accessories, Halloween accessories, gift wrap, 
souvenirs and tour tickets including bus tours. The licence permits trading from Monday to 
Sunday from 0800hrs to 2200hrs.

2. Fountain Street (20ft from its junction with Wellington Place)

For the sale confectionery, jewellery, bus tour tickets, Halloween costumes and accessories, 
toys, socks, non-alcoholic beverages, wrapping paper, cards, souvenirs, t-shirts, magnets, 
tea towels, key rings, mugs, lighters and clothing accessories. The licence permits trading 
from Monday to Saturday from 0830hrs to 2130hrs and on Sunday from 0830hrs to 1830hrs.

The annual fee for each Licence is £1,250.

Mr. Kerr has a long history of non-payment of licence fees. Members are reminded that the 
Licensing Committee previously considered his Licences, for these sites at Fountain Lane 
and Fountain Street, for the non-payment of the licence fee at its meeting on 19th March 
2014.

At that meeting, the Committee agreed that it was minded to revoke the Stationary Street 
Licences held by Mr. Kerr in respect of the designated sites and agreed also to invite him to 
make representation to the Committee regarding its decision.

The Licensing Committee, at its meeting on 18th June 2014, subsequently reconsidered the 
applications and, after being informed that Mr. Kerr had paid the outstanding licence fees, 
agreed to rescind its March decision and not revoke the Street Trading Licences held by Mr. 
Kerr for Fountain Lane and Fountain Street.

Between June 2014 and December 2015, Mr. Kerr once again proceeded to build up licence 
fee arrears. These arrears were eventually paid in December, 2015 when he applied for his 
current Licences. 

Subsequently, the Licensing Committee on 16th March 2016 again considered the 
applications for Mr. Kerr’s two Stationary Street Trading Licences due to non-payment of 
fees, and after hearing from him agreed to the grant the Licences.

Mr. Kerr is once again not paying his licence fees and currently owes the Council £1577.54, 
despite efforts to contact him.   

Members may wish to note Mr. Kerr only trades sporadically and seldom uses both sites. He 
trades without any other licence infringements.

Details of inspections are listed below:



3.13

3.14

3.15

3.16

3.17

Inspection Fountain Street Fountain Lane
17/03/2017 not trading trading
31/05/2017 not trading trading
01/06/2017 not trading trading
24/06/2017 not trading trading
25/07/2017 not trading trading
29/07/2017 not trading trading
10/08/2017 trading not trading
06/09/2017 trading not trading
14/09/2017 not trading not trading
15/09/2017 trading not trading
26/09/2017 trading not trading
06/10/2017 trading not trading
25/10/2017 trading not trading
15/11/2017 not trading trading
17/12/2017 not trading trading
17/03/2018 trading trading
01/05/2018 not trading not trading

The Street Trading Act (N.I.) 2001 provides that, at any time after a Street Trading Licence 
has been granted, the Council may, in certain circumstances, revoke a Licence.

The Act permits that a Council may revoke a Licence if it is satisfied that the licence holder 
has, without reasonable explanation, failed to pay any fees or charges due to the Council 
and if the licence holder has, without reasonable excuse, failed to avail himself to a 
reasonable extent of his licence.

Should the Committee be of a mind to use its discretionary power to revoke the Street 
Trading Licences, the Act requires that advance notice be given to the Licensee and that 
they be invited to make representations before a decision is made. 

Financial and Resource Implications

If these Licences are revoked, there will be a loss in annual Licence Fees of £2,500. However, 
it is anticipated that there will be sufficient interest in these sites that the vacancies will be 
filled within a short time.

Equality and Good Relations Implications

There are no equality or good relations issues associated with this report.

4.0 Documents Attached

 None




	Agenda
	2a Licences Issued Under Delegated Authority
	2b Review of Stationary Street Trading Licences – Fountain Lane and Fountain Street

